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Dear Lee, 
(l^l) In reply to your l e t t e r , to Poster , of the 

19th June, number 7025/2A/39, enc los ing a d r a f t telegram 
which you propose to send t o the Governor of F i j i regarding, 
i n t e r a l i a , the incidence of cost of the emergency landing 
grounds in F i j i , we concur in the proposed telegram, ( ( IV) 
and (VI) on page 3 of the d r a f t ) , provided that the word 
"est imated" i s inser ted between " h a l f " and "cos t " , No 
doubt the standard and method of construct ion v / i l l be 
determined by New Zealand and we s h a l l have no say in i t , 
and we th ink , there fore , that before the work i s begun we 
should know the extent of our l i a b i l i t y . 

We do not , however, necessar i l y accept the view 
t h a t , as a matter of p r i n c i p l e , the cost in t h i s case i s a 
proper charge to A i r Votes but in present circumstances, do 
not th ink i t worth while to press the po int . 

Yours s i n c e r e l y , 


